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Fingal County Council Gno agus Fiontraiochta
Environment, Business
and Enterprise Department m—

Our Ref: Enf. Misc,
Date: 03 April 2017

Mr. Eddie Taaffe : f
Director of Land Use Planning and Transportation ‘

South Dublin County Council

County Hall

Tallaght

Dublin 24.

Re: Lands to the north of Weirview Cottages, Lucan, Co. Dublin.

Dear Mr. Taaffe,

I acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 23" March 2017 in the above
regard and note its contents.

F wish to advise that the matter will be investigated and you will be informed
of the outcome.

Yours faithfully,
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Janice Kavanagh

Staff Officer

Planning Enforcement
Inspectorate Division.
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